# Antelope Valley College INTER CLUB COUNCIL SPECIAL MINUTES

3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 Student Lounge November 18, 2008 at 5 pm

The Inter Club Council of the Antelope Valley College met on November 18, 2008. For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization 661-722-6300 ext 6160.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS 1.1 Call to order: 5:10 p.m. 1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Lead by John Cabral 1.3 Roll Call: Approved Clubs: Alpha Iota: Peter Mun – Present **APACE: Erl Pineda - Present** ASL@AVC: Greggory Simpson - Present **AVC Christian Club: Sullas Dorsev - Present AVC Dance Club: Terrie Shanks - Present AVC Gamers: Douglas Hosman – Present** AVC Math, Science Engineering and PreMed Club: Absent **AVC Speech Club: Chris Polgar - Present** AVC Video Club: Absent French and German Film Club: Stephanie Conley - Present Green Campus: Absent Model United Nations (MUN): Roxanne Schleben – Present Native American: Johnatan Olguin- Present New Era Artist: Raquel Meza - Present PhotoShop Club: - Absent Psychology Students Organization: Absent Significant Ambitions: Absent SNAC Fall 2008: Kathi Sears - Present SNAC Spring 2009: Absent SNAC Fall 2009: Absent SNAC Spring 2010: Absent Students for Barack Obama: Absent

Membership is 22, Quorum is 12, 12 approved clubs were present, Quorum is established.

Others Clubs in attendance:

<u>Advisor:</u> AVC Gamers: Alex Webster – Present Psychology Club – PSO – Payam Heidary – Present

1.4 Adoption of the Agenda: Moved to adopt the agenda by ASL@AVC, seconded by AVC Gamers. Motion passed 12/0/0.

1.5 Approval of the Minutes- October 28, 2008:

Moved to approve minutes by Native American Club, seconded by Gamers. Motion passed 12/0/0.

#### II. PUBLIC FORUM

#### Melissa- Sub Machine

Thanks to clubs in attendance. Their business offers subs, salads, and other great items. It is located in Palmdale on 10 St. West, Palmdale, 93551 across from the Super Wal-Mart. There is talk in placing this location of Sub-Machine on the Community Discount Program. Fundraiser opportunities are available. Menus with phone number and contact information are available. They have done some successful fundraisers through the Lancaster location and are going to model those fundraiser options at the Palmdale place. Options mentioned: The idea of picking a week that is suitable, then the club will be responsible for their advertisement to let people know when the week will be. The participants will go to Sub-Machine and purchase food, Sub-Machine will save the receipts then a certain pre-established percentage of the sales will go to the club. They are willing to work with clubs. If there are any questions you can contact the manager Janice. ASL @ AVC: Would like to know if there is a catering service? Melissa: Sub-Machine does provide catering service with plenty of affordable and exciting options.

(Applause)

#### Larry - Robeks

Robeks is a place where one can purchase healthy smoothies and shakes. It is located off of Ave. J and 20<sup>th</sup> Street west. There are fundraiser opportunities. One of the new fundraisers includes the clubs receiving \$20 gift cards. The club in turn will receive \$4 dollars for every gift card sold. The money does not need to be upfront and the club is either responsible for the card or the money. The club can return unsold cards with no charge or penalty.

Larry: How many members are in a club? Dr. Z: Anywhere between 10 to 80 members.

Native American Club: How do we get more information? Larry: Here are my cards with my number.

Early: Here are my cards what my nameer

Johnatan Olguin- Native American Club

For all clubs that are putting on activities, that want to use the D.J. system, please inform Johnatan ahead of time. There needs to be some sort of informal training on how to operate the equipment properly. The needs to be one club member who will be in charge of sound system and that will make sure that it is returned and stored correctly.

#### III. REPORTS

Advisor: Dr. Z – Thank you for all coming today. I would like to start my announcements by informing you all the Bernadine Sewell has resigned from her position as Vice President of Club Affairs and her employment position in Student Development. The Vice President position is now open and a replacement will happen soon. I would like to mention that I really appreciate John Cabral stepping up and running the meeting today on such short notice. On another note I am quite aware that with the year winding down it seems as though events begin to pile up, holiday parties etc, to lighten the stress jot a note about possible activities and give them to me ahead of time to avoid conflicts in event dates for the spring semester. In addition we should be thinking about how to make club affairs a more functioning unit. Also we will be awarding Who's Who at the breakfast event at the end of spring semester. Just a reminder about club photos: Please send them to Johnatan so that he can begin to create the power point of clubs activities. Also if the club could provide 4-5 accomplishments that the club has made in the last semester that would also give incoming students a better idea of what the club does.

Chair: John Cabral- Just a small request, if club members could please be brief. I have quite a bit of homework and this meeting was placed in my schedule last minute. I am the President of ASO. Thank you for your time now let's get on with the meeting.

Club Reports-

- Significant Ambitions: Today at Vince's Pasta and Pizza Significant Ambitions is hosting a fund raiser. Go eat there after the meeting! Thank you.
- ASL @ AVC: Had a very successful silent game night on Nov. 21<sup>st</sup> which started at 5:30p.m. and ended at 8p.m.
- Model United Nations: On Nov. 22<sup>nd</sup> to the 25<sup>th</sup> MUN will be going to another conference in Las Vegas.
- Native American Club: Had a successful event with an addition of 30-40 members. Hopefully every enjoyed the event and took something from it.

Club Advisor's Report: Psychology Club: Last Thursday on Nov. 13<sup>th</sup> the Psychology had a successful movie night.

Dr. Z: I have a popcorn popper if you need it for future events Psychology Advisor: The club purchased an affordable one at Wal-Mart. Thank you.

## IV. ACTION ITEMS

- 4.1 Club Activations/Activities
  - AVC Dance: Now officially a club.
  - AV Christian Club: Now officially a club.
- 4.2 Club Activities
  - Model United Nations: Would like to be approved for the trip to Berkeley for a conference in the Spring Semester between March 5<sup>th</sup> and March 8<sup>th</sup>. Moved by Model United Nations, Seconded by Native American Club, Motion passed 12/0/0.
  - AVC Dance Club: Mentioned a potential talent show on December 20<sup>th</sup> at a location off the campus. The location is believed to be at 40<sup>th</sup> and Ave J. There is mention of possible donation of food and drinks. The president of AVC Dance Club is very vague in description causing Dr. Z to interject. The AVC Dance club will come to the following ICC meeting with a better sense of the proposed event and motion.
  - AV Christian Club: Would like to get an events week approved. The event week proposed it December 1<sup>st</sup> through the 4<sup>th</sup>. December 1<sup>st</sup> will be free hot chocolate in the library plaza to promote the club; it will run from 11a.m.- 2p.m. The event on December 2<sup>nd</sup> will be a karaoke event that will include members of the club going on stage and singing holiday karaoke songs; it will run from 11a.m.- 2p.m. The December 3<sup>rd</sup> event will be free hot chocolate again and handing out flyers yet again to promote awareness of the new club; the same time. The December 4<sup>th</sup> event will be a Gospel Concert in Library Plaza during the same time block. Moved by AV Christian Club, Seconded by Native American Club, Motion passed 12/0/0.

- APACE: Would like a "Fight Night" and approved up to \$150 for funds from tier account. The fight night would take place at the home of an APACE member, where professional boxing will be observed. Motion to approve the event by APACE; Seconded by Alpha Iota, Motions passed 12/0/0. This event is open to everyone not just APACE club members.
- Alpha Iota: Would like to have events at the following locations to do volunteer work. The first event will be on December 5<sup>th</sup> from 9a.m-11a.m. It will take place at the Acton Animal Acres. The second event will be on December 12<sup>th</sup> at the Grace Mission Chapel in Palmdale. It will start at 2p.m. and will include the volunteers bagging food to be distributed. Motion to approve the events by Alpha Iota, Seconded by AVC Gamers, Motion passed 12/0/0.

## V. ANNOUNCEMENTS/Upcoming Meetings & Events

- Dr. Z: Important REMINDERS: ALL club money must go to Mandy. \*\* ALL MONEY \*\* College is working on a new leadership structure. Absent 3 consecutive meetings = letter to advisor, club status suspended, 30 days to reactivate. NO LENIENCY. New Clubs: FYI, within 30 days of activation, submit list of names with student numbers of members who have purchased ASO stickers to Mandy to get the credit of \$1.00 from ASO to club account (to be designated by student if they join two or more clubs).
- Dr. Z: Spring Planning Reminder: If you are interested in planning event in the spring please inform Dr. Z in order to avoid potential competing events on the same day in addition to reassuring that the club has funds for the events. Please email Dr. Z if any specific dates are wanted by a club for an event.
- AV Christian Club: Meets every Wed. at 1:15p.m. to 2:00p.m. in SC2 134.
- ASL@AVC: Potential Spring Workshop in April. There will be a cover charge and a guest speaker; hopefully Angel Ramos a professor and author from Deaf University.
- AVC Gamers: On November 19<sup>th</sup> will be hosting a game night from 5:00p.m. to 9:00p.m.

### VI. ADJOURNMENT

Moved to adjourn by Native American Club, Seconded by ASL@AVC, Motion passed 12/0/0. Meeting adjourned 5:51 p.m.